

Member Present :-

Date - 03/06/19

- 1.
2. ~~Bojani~~ 3/6/19
3. ~~Pranav~~ 3.6.19
4. ~~Pranav~~ 3/6/19
5. ~~Pranav~~ 03/06/2019
6. ~~Bojani~~ 03/06/2019
7. ~~Pranav~~ 02/06/19
- 8.
9. ~~Pranav~~ 03/06/19
10. ~~Pranav~~ 3/6/19

Resolution :-

1. Resolution of the previous DC meeting dt-02/05/2019 has been confirmed.
2. Subject allocation of MSc 1st & 3rd, MCA 1st, 3rd & M.Phil - 1st Sem has been decided.
3. M. Phil thesis supervisor allocation will be <sup>done</sup> on lottery basis. Joint supervisor can be allowed.
4. 3-days workshop on "Computer fundamentals for All" has been proposed by Dr. Utpal Nandi under CCAE.
5. 3-days workshop on "CADA" has been proposed by Mrs. Sabari Pramanick, under CCAE.
6. 3-days workshop on "Detection of fake news and image in social media". by Dr. Biswapati Jana under CCAE.
7. 3-days workshop on "fundamental of computer programming" by Dr. Uttam Mondal under